
rH 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20463 

JUN 06 2011 

Brian G. Svoboda, Esq. 
Ezra W.Reese, Esq. 
Perkms Coie, LLP 
700 Thirteentii Stteet, N W 
Washington, DC 20005 

^ RE: MUR6411 
^ Majority Action PAC and Judy Zamore, 
^ ' in her officid capadty as treasurer 

^ Dear Messra. Svoboda and Reese: 
sr 
0 On November 1,2010, the Federd Election Commission CCOmmission") notified your 

clients, of a complaim aUeging violations of certaui sections ofthe Federd Blection Campaign 
Act of 1971, as amended. On May 31,2011, tfae Conunisdon found, on the basis ofthe 
infoimation in the complaint and mfonnation provided by you that there is no reason to believe 
Majority Action PAC and Judy Zamore, In her officid capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 
§§ 441a(a) or 441b. Accoidingly, tfae Commission closed its file ui this inatter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statemem of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcemem and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Sttitement of Policy Regaiding Phû mg Fust Cjeneral 
Coun̂ l's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). The Facttid and 
Legd Andysis, which explams tfae Commission's finding, is caidosed for your mformation. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact Ana Pefia-Wdlace, the attomey assigned to tfais 
matter at 0̂2) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumbeig 
Assistant Cjeneral Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factud and Legd Andysis 


